PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 1:30 PM

To: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: FW: Request for Clarification Call - NRC Draft RAIs Set # 10

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-6-D48

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 10:20 AM

To: Govan, Tekia

Subject: Request for Clarification Call - NRC Draft RAIs Set # 10

Exelon requests a clarification call with the NRC on the following questions from the draft Batch 10. Please note that all of
the questions in 2.5.4 and 2.5.5 were provided without unique question numbers (they are numbered 2.5.4-*** or 2.5.5-
***). We labeled them 2.5.4-A thru 2.5.4-R and 2.5.5-A thru 2.5.5-Q.

2.54-H
254-R
2.55-G
2.55-J

2.55-L
11.02-***

11.03-***

Exelon is available at the following times for the clarification call: Friday (5/20) — 9:00 — 10:00 am, 1:00 — 3:00 pm, 4:00 —
5:00 pm

Thanks.

Dave Distel

David J. Distel

Exelon Generation

New Plant Regulatory Engineer
Nuclear Project Development
610-765-5517



david.distel@exeloncorp.com
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